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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
FINANCIAL HiGHLIGHTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Financial performance:

Net interest income
Credit loss expense
Other operating income
Total operating expenses

Profit for the year

Financial position:

Issued and paid up share capital
Total assets

Total liabilities

Total equity

Per-share data:

Basic and diluted earnings per share (kobo)

2019
»'000

7,907,428
(2,523,358)
1,314,157
(4,661,953)
2,059,644

31 December
2019

49,912,571
107,271,821
72,396,916

34,874,905

2018
N'000

7,150,130

(2,668,524)
836,514

(4,231,536)
1,094,584

31 December
2018

49,812,571
106,229,210
73,324,387

32,904,823

219

10

88

(1)

88



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting to the members of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank (the
“Bank") their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank was established 1o carry on the business of provision of export credit guarantee and export
credit insurance facilities to its clients, provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of
exports, establishment and management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign
exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate export
production, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of
domestic credit insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

STATE OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
In the opinion of the Directors, the state of the Bank's affairs is satisfactory.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERICD

There are no events after the reporting date that require adjustments in the financial statements.
Management has assessed the impact of the COVID-18 on the going concern of the Bank and has
concluded that the use of the going concern is appropriate and that the Bank will be able to recover its
assets and discharge its liabilities in the foreseeable future for at least the next 12 months.

Since early 2020, the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) outbrezk across China and beyond has caused
significant disruption to the society, impacting the Bank, its employees and customers.

In Nigeria, it is an evolving situation and the Bank is monitoring closely, any impact will depend on future
developments which are highly uncertain, and the Bank is still quantifying the impact.

The jockdown of the Country due to the virus could adversely affect the result of operations and financial
position in 2020. The impact of the outbreak on key macroeconomic indicators will be taken into
consideration when determining the ECL estimate under IFRS 9 in 2020,

The Bank has performed a line-by-line analysis of its statement of financial position and has done an
assessment of whether the current uncertainty may impact any of the amounts presented at 31 December
2019. Management has conciuded however that the amounts recognised in the financial statement do not
required further adjustment but will continue to monitor situation as new information becomes available
and adjustment thereof will be reflected in the appropriate reporting period.

RESULT FOR THE YEAR N'000

Profit before income tax 2,059,645
income tax expense -

Profit for the year 2,059,645

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN SHARES

in line with Section 2 Subsection 1 of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank Act (NEXIM Bank Act} 1991, the
authorised share capital of the Bank is subscribed equally by the Government of the Federation through
the Ministry of Finance Incorporated and the Central Bank of Nigeria. In line with Section 2 Subsection 2,
no new shareholders were approved, and there was no Director that held shares in the Bank during the
year.

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 277 of the Companies and
Allied Mattaers Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation Nigeria 2004 of any disclosable interests in contracts
in which the Company was involved as at 31 December 2019.



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

2019 2018
Name Authorised® issued and fssued and
capital paid-up capital paid-up capital
¥'000 ®W'000 N'000
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) 25,000,000 24 912,571 24,912,571
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
50,000,000 49,912,571 49,912,871

*The authorised capital was statutorily allocated equally between the two sharehoiders and is being paid
for over a period.

CHARITABLE GIFTS AND OTHER DONATIONS

No donations were made during the year 2019 {2018 Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Information relating to changes in property, plant and equipment is given in Note 18 to the financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The names of the Directors at the date of this report and of those who held offices during the year
are as follows:

DIRECTORS CAPACITY

Dr. Kingsley Obiora Chairman Appointed (4 March 2020)
Dr. Joseph Nnanna Chairman Retired {20 February 2020)
Mr. Abubakar Abba Bello Managing Director/CEC

Dr. Bala Mohammed Bello Executive Director

Hon. Mrs. Stella Okotete Executive Director

Mr. Mudashiru Olaitan Non-Executive Director Retired (20 January 2020}
Mr. Philip Yita Yusuf Non-Executive Director Appointed (12 February 2020)
Mr. Olubunmi Siyanbola Non-Executive Director Retired (28 February 2019)
Mr. Okokon Ekanem Udo Non-Executive Director Appointed (1 March 2019)
Mr. Ochapa Ogeniyi Non-Executive Director

Mr. Adesina Adegbenro Non-Executive Director

Hajiya Ramatu Ahmed Non-Exacutive Director

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

It is the policy of the Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for
employment including those from disabled persons.

All employees, whether or not disabled are given equal opportunities to develop.
HEALTH, SAFETY AT WORK AND WELFARE OF EMPLOYEES

Health and safety regulations are in force within the Bank's premises and empioyees are aware of
existing regulations. The Bank provides allowances to all levels of employees for medical care,
transportation, housing, etc.



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

EMPLOYEES' INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING

The Bank is committed to keeping employees informed as much as possible regarding the Bank's
performance, progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters which particularly
affect them as employees. Management, professional and technical expertise are the Bank's major
assets and investment in their further development continues to be a priority to the Bank.

The Bank's expanding skilis-base has been extended by a range of training programmes p}ovided to
its employees whose opportunities for career development within the Bank have thus been enhanced.
Training is carried out at various levels through both in-house and external courses,

PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting and presentation
requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards as Issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board, the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004, the NEX!M Bank Act No. 38, 1991, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria
2004 and the Financial Reporting Councit of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and other refevant circulars
issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young having expressed their willingness to continue in office as the Bank's auditors in
accordance with Secticn 357 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004.

By Order of ﬁe Board

fothon

fez
FRC/2020/OOZOG%021 506

Secretary to the Board
Abuija, Nigeria

— S Q .3' 2
Date; { <. C ey R
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP G20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires
the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that present fairly, in ait material
respects of the state of financial affairs of the Bank at the end of the year and of its profit or loss and
other comprehensive income. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Bank:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Bank and comply with the requirements of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1981,
the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and relevant circuiars and guidelines
issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

b) establishes adequate internal conirols to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities; and

c) prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgmenis and estimates,
in accordance with Internationai Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the lniernational
Accounting Standards Board, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1891, the
Financial Reporting Councit of Nigeria Act No. 8, 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by
the Central Bank of Nigeria.

“The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial positicn and the financial performance of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December
2019. The Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accouniing records that may be
relied upon in the preparation of the financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal
financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Bank wifl not remain a going
concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

Signed on behalf of the Directors by:

Abubakar Abba Beillo Dr. Bala Mohammed Bello
Managing Director/CEQ Executive Director
FRC/2018/10D/00000018666 FRG/2018/NIM/000Q0015389

Date: |- Oc_'t'&lgw{ 9\2\9:{\’ Date: \2_ (Octewen 9\\)9“3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("the Bank") which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significan{ accounting policies.

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank as at 31 December 2019, and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, and the relevant
provisions of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank Act of the Federation of Nigerla 1991, the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the
Central Bank of Nigeria.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with international Siandards on Auditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further descrived in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and other independence requirements applicable to
performing audit of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank. We have fuifilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with other ethical reguirements
applicable to performing the audit of the Nigerian Export-import Bank. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming cur opinion therecn, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfiled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed ta respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstaternent of the financial statements. The resuits of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Key Audit Matters - Continued

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) assessment on financial instruments

The Bank has significant financial assets in its portfolic which are measured either at amaortised cost or
fair value through profit or loss. This amount to N99.446,804 (2018: N98,910,003) which
represents about 93% (2018: 93%) of the total assets, and the associated impairment provision are
significant to the financial statements. See note 13, 14, 15 and 16.

The Expected Credit Losses (ECL) involves the application of judgement and estimation in
determining inputs for ECL calculation such as:

» Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk (SICR) for staging purpase.

» Assessing the relationship between the quantitative factors such as default and qualitative factors
such as macre-economic variables.

» Incorporating forward looking information in the modei building process.

» Factors incorporated in determining the Probability of Default (PD), the Loss Given Default (LGD),
the Recovery Rate and the Exposure at Default (EAD).

» Factors considered in cash flow estimation inctuding timing and amount.
» Factors considered in coilateral valuation.

These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which might lead to a significant
impact in the impairment value.

This is censidered a key audit matter in the financial statements given the level of significance of the
amount, and the complexity and judgement involved in the process, which required considerable
audit time and expertise.

How the matter was addressed in the audit
Our audit approach was a mix of both control and substantive procedures.

» We reviewed the IFRS 9 mode! prepared by the management for computation of impairment on
financial assets in line with the requirements of IFRS 9.

» We gained an understanding of how the Probability of Default (PD's) and Loss Given Defauit (LGD's)
were derived by performing a walkthrough using live data.

» For loans classified under stages 1 and 2, we selected material loans and reviewed the repayment
history for possibte repayment default, We challenged the various factors considered in classifying
the loans within stages 1 and 2 and in the measurement of ECL.

10
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
& TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Key Audit Matters - Continued

m » For stage 3 loans, we challenged all assumptions considered in the estimation of recovery cash
flows, the discount factor, and the timing of realisation, In instances where we were not satisfied
with the assumption used by the management in its cash flow estimation and discounting, we
challenged management assumptions by re-computing the cash flows to determine the recoverabie

amounts.

» We focused on the most significant model assumptions including probability of default and loss
given default.

» We performead detailed procedures on the completeness and accuracy of the information used.

» We used our internal spacialists to assess the appropriateness of the madels used and to perform an
independent recalculation of the impairment provision for the selected portfolios.

» We reviewed the qualitative and quantitative disciosures for reasonableness to ensure conformity
with IFRS 7 - Financial [nstruments Disclosures.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Repert of
the Directors, Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Relation to the Preparation of the
Financial Statements, the Statement of Value Added and the Five-Year Financial Summary as required
by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of Federation of Nigeria (CAMA) 2004 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria, and the Financial Highlights. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our Audifor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, ocur responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained pricr to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to repori that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Ffinancial Reporting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Beoard, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and the Central Bank of Nigeria circulars and
guidelines and for such internal centrol as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
‘ T0 THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements - Continued

in preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsibie for assessing the Banks's abitity to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liguidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting
| processes.

| Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
‘ are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect & material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users faiken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

! detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
| of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circurmnsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank's internat control,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

, » Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and
' based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceriainty exists related to events or
. conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concarn. If we
i conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
‘ to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue
as a going concern.

t » Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
\ in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

: 12
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal conirof that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appticable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
sudit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditor's Report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing s0
woutd reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest nenefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirement of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

iy in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, in so far as it appears from
our examination of those books; and

i the Bank's statement of financiai position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

Report on Compliance with Banking Regulations

D We confirm that our examination of the loans and advances was carried out in accordance with
the Prudentia! Guidelines for licensed banks issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

il Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 30 to the financial statements in
compliance with the Central Bank of Nigeria circular B3D/1/2004,

Oluwsayo Elumaro, 'I:“'CA
FRC/2012/ICAN/OD000000139

35FICAH

For: Ernst & Ycung 03‘769’3

Lagos, Nigeria

e - & » \.)
Date: 1.9 '(_,'c_to‘:)ae;( 9—&..'}*




NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR L.OSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Wiﬁ e

SR 14

in thousands.of Nigerian Naira-——. - . e e e NOLBS o oo ~2019 - e e DOLG -
Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method A 9,239,965 8,299,473
Interest expense calculated using effective interest method 5 (1,332,537) (1,149,343
Net interast income 7,907,428 7,150,130
e Fees and commission income 6 23,370 15,150
1 ' Cther operating income 7 1,314,157 829,364
- Total operating income 9,244 955 7,994,644
e Credit impairment charge 8 (2.523,358) (2,668,524
' Net operating income 6,721,597 5,326,120
R . Personnel expenses g (2,184,137) (2,145,230)
o Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 (185,059 (306,180)
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 (28,439) .
P Depreciation of right-of use assets 20 (22,664) -
o o Other operating expenses i0 (2,241,654 [ (1,780,126)
e I Total operating expenses (4,661,953) (4,231,5386)
ol Profit before income tax 2,059,644 1,094,584
ol ' income tax expense 11 - -
a L Profit for the year 2,059,644 1,094,584
ﬁ e Other comprehensive income;
S Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
§ T profit or loss in subsequent periods:
E ’ Net gain an equity instruments designated as FYTOCI 5,614 192,239
B Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 23.2 (95,176) (4,769}
ther comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (89,562) 187,470
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,970,082 1,282,054
. Earning per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Kobo) 12 4.13 2.19

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial staternents.




NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASAT 37T DECEMBER 2018

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Assets

Cash and cash in banks 13 3,920,602 5,835,453
Due from banks 14 32,005,639 15,692,267
Loans and advances 15 62,992,804 44,249,701
Debt instruments at amortised cost 16.1 437,759 33,132,582
Equity instruments at FVOCI 16.2 4 557,279 4,229,463
Other assets 17 691,371 429,356
Property, plant and equipment 18 2,388,530 2,515,806
Right-of-use assets 20 31,786 -
Intangible assets 19 102,916 16,508
Net employee defined benefit assets 23.3 53,135 128,075
Total assets 107,271,821 106,229,210
Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Debt securities issued and cther borrowed funds 21 64,491,388 66,249,000
Other Habilities 22 7,905,528 6,375,387
Total liabilities 72,396,316 73,324,387
Equity

Issued and paid up share capital 24 49,912,571 49,912,571
Accumulated losses 24 (52,773,743) (45,940,593)
Regulatory risk reserve 24 35,948,500 27,151,882
Fair value reserve 24 1,286,577 1,280,863
Other reserve 24 500,000 500,000
Total equity 34,874,905 32,904,823
Total liabilities and equity 107,271,821 106,228,210

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors and

were signed on its behaif by:

Abubakar Abba Beflo (Managing Direcior)
FRC/2018/100/00000018666

Dr. Bala Mohammed Bello (Executive Director)
FRC/2016/NIM/00000015388

Umar Rani (Chief Financial Officer)
FRN/2013/ICAN/C0000C04826

Tha accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial

statements.

15
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Operating activities

Profit before income tax 2,059,644 1,094,584
Adjustment for: Other non-cash items inctuded in

profit before tax

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 185,059 306,180
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 28,439 -
Depreciation of right-of use assets 20 22,664 -
Interest cost on defined benefits obligation 231 60,706 53,283
Interest income on defined benefits asset 23.1 (80,942) (69,392)
Inferest expenses 21 1,332,537 1,149,343
Credit loss expense 8 2,523,358 2,668,524
Net unrealised exchange [oss on cash and equivalents

and borrowings {102,298) (2,656,648)
Interest income 4 (9.239,865) (8,299,473)
Dividend income 7 {392,906} (289,434)
Lass/ {gain) from disposal of property, plant and equipment  7&10 1,817 (5,741)
Net changes in operating assets/liabilities

Net change in loans and advances (16,503,034} (5,815,889)
Net change in other assets (1,144,588) {165,792)
Net change in other liabilities 1,530,141 2,152,175
Dividend received 392,906 80,839
Interest received 2,313,665 2,135,807
Interest paid 21 (1,158,241} (443,102)
Net cash flows used in operating activities (18,171,138) (8,104,736)
Investing activities:

Purchase of Debt instruments at amortised cost 16.1 (425,161) (32,166,551}
Purchase of equity instruments at FVOGI 16.2 (322,202) {76,112}
Proceeds from liguidation of matured investment securities 36,104,452 5,146,589
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 18 (74,209) (220,000}
Purchase of intangible assets 19 (114,847) (16,506}
Proceeds from saie of property, plant and equipment 14,608 23,476
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities 35,182,641 (27,309,104}
Financing activities:

Proceeds from debt securities issued and other 91 i 50,000,000
borrowed funds

Repayments of debt securities issued and other 249 (2,550,000) (2,530.357)
borrowed funds

Lease payments 20 (2,0860) -
Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities (2,552,000) 47,469,643
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,459,503 12,055,803
Net foreign exchange difference 20,390 375,911
Cash and cash equivalents as 1 January 25 22,112,137 9,680,423
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 25 36,592,030 22,112,137

The accompanying notes Lo the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Corporate information

The Nigerian Export-import Bank ("NEXIM” or the “Bank”) was established by Act 38 of 1991 as an
Export Credit Agency (ECA). The Bank, which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit Guarantee &
Insurance Corporation earlier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has the following main statutory
functions: provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance facilities to its
clients, provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of exports, establishment and
management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for
lending to exporters who need o import foreign inputs to facilitate export production, maintenance
of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of domestic credit
insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans to Nigerian exporters. It also provides
short term guarantees for loans granted by Nigerian banks to exporters as well as credit insurance
against political and commercial risks in the event of non-payment by forsign buyers. The Bank is
also the government’s National Guarantor under the ECOWAS inter-state Road Transit programme.

NEXIM is a bank incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Plot 975, Cadastral
Zone AO, Central Business District, Garki, Abuja.

2. Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a histerical cost basis, except for equity instruments
measured at FVOCI. The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand (N'000), except when otherwise indicated.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with, and comply with, the International
Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, the
provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, Companies and Allied Matters Act,
the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No. 6 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines
issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

Presentation of financial statements

The Bank presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than
12 months after the reporting date {non-current) is presented in Note 28.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the statement of financial
position. They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legalty
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the
parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

+ The normal course of business
+» The event of default
» The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Bank and/or its counterparties

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those
followed in the preparation of the Bank's annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018, except for the adoption of new standards effective as of 1 January 2019. The Bank has not early
adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

Several other amendments and interpretations are applied for the first time in 2019, but do not have an

impact on the financial statements of the Bank.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ Continued

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 supersedes |AS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a L.ease, 3IC-
15 Operating Leases-Incentives and $IC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal
Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for most leases under a single on-balance sheet
model.

Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from IAS 17. Lessors will continue to classify
leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in JAS 17. Therefore, IFRS 16 did
not have significant impact for leases where the Bank is the lessor.

The Bank adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial
application of 1 January 2019, The Bank elected to use the transition practical expedient allowing the
standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying 1AS 17 and
IFRIC 4 ai the date of initial application. The Bank also elected to use the recognition exemptions for lease
contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a
purchase option ('short-term leases’), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value
('low-value assets’)

The effect of adoption IFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019 {increase/ (decrease)) is as follows:

NG00
Assets
| Right-of-use assets 52,450
Prepayments {52,450}
Total assets
Total adjustment on equity (retained earnings)

The adoption of IFRS 16 does not give rise to a lease liability as the Bank does not have an enforceable
right to renew or extend its leases as at the end of the reporting period and the non-cancellable periods
have been fully paid.

Nature of the effect of adoption of IFRS 16

The Bank has lease contracts for various buildings used as offices and other outlets. Before the adoption
of IFRS 16, the Bank classified each of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either a finance lease
or an operating lease. A lease was classified as a finance lease if it transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased asset to the Bank; otherwise it was classified as an
operating lease. Finance leases were capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date
fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments, Lease
payments were apportioned between interest {recognised as finance costs) and reduction of the lease
liability. In an operating lease, the leased property was not capitalised and the lease payments were
recognised as rent expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Any prepaid rent
and accrued rent were recognised under Other assets and Other liabilities, respectively,

At the date of initial application of IFRS 16, the Bank does not have any [ease classified as a finance lease
(as lessee).

Upon adoption of IFRS 16, the Bank applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The standard provides specific transition
reguirements and practical expedients, which have been applied by the Bank.

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Bank recognised right-of-use assets for those leases previously classified as operating leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. In all leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised
based on the amount equal to the related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

The Bank also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:
Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

*  Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12
months at the date of initial application.

*  Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date
of initial application.

*  Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to
extend or terminate the lease.

Below is a list of other interpretations and amendments that were effective for the first time in 2019
but do not have a significant impact on the Bank:

i IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment
i Amendments to IFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
i Amendments to 1AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
iv Amendments to IAS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures
v Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle

{2) IFRS 3 Business Combinations

(b)Y iFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

(c) IAS 12 Income Taxes

{d) IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

2.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Bank's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disciosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to circumstances beyond the Bank's
control and are reflected in the assumptions if and when they occur. [tems with the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements with substantial management
judgement and/or estimates are collated below with respect to judgements/estimates involved

Going concern

The Bank's management has made an assessment of the Bank’s ahility to continue as a going concern
and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
upon the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements continue
to be prepared on the going concern basts.

Allowances for credit losses

Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash
flows when determining an impairment toss for loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows,
the Bank makes judgments about the borrower's financial situation and the net realizable value of
collateral. These astimates are based on assumptions about a number of facters and actual resuits
may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — Continued

An assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan portfolio (such as credit quality,
levels of arrears, credit utilization, loan to coliateral ratios etc.), and concentrations of risk and
economic data (including levels of unemployment, real estate prices indices, country risk and the
performance of different individual groups).

Impairment of financial instruments

The Bank has applied some judgment in carrying out an assessment of whether credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporating forward-looking
information in the measurement of ECL.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement
date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. When the fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be derived from active markets,
they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasibie,
estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of
liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value
adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Defined benefit obligation — defined benefit plan

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial
valuation: involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates
and inflation rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount
rate, management considers the market vields at the end of each reporting period on government
bonds due to non-availability of deep market in high quality corporate bonds.

The currency of government bonds is consistent with the currency of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases are based
on expected future inflation rates in Nigeria.

Property lease classification - Company as lessor

The Bank has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portiolio. The Bank
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as
the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the commercial property and the
present value of the minimum |ease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of
the commercial property, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases. See note 18 for the insignificant
portion use as investment property.

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options

The Bank determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not o be exercised.

The Bank applies judgement in gvaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option to

renew. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise
the renewal. After the commencement date, the Bank reassesses the lease term if thereis a
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies

significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise
(or not to exercise) the option to renew (e.g. a change in business strategy).

The Bank has concluded that its leases are only enforceable for the periods that payments have been
made and has therefore not recognized any |ease liabilities. This applies only to property leases.

(a) Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira (¥) which is the functional currency of the
Bank.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the iransaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rate of exchange at the end of the reporting period based on official exchange rates. All
differences arising on non-trading activities are taken to ‘Other operating income' in the profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the spot exchange rates as at the date of recognition. When a gain or [oss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in other comprehensive income, any exchange component of that gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

(b} Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

{i} Recognition and initial measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Bank
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Bank uses trade date
accounting for regular way contracts when recording financial assets transactions.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not
at fair value through profit or loss, direct and incremental transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction costs of financial assets and liabilities carried at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss at initial recognition.

{ii} Classification of financial instruments

NEXIM Bank classifies its financial assets under IFRS 9, into the following measurement categories:

« those to be measured at fair value either through other comprehensive income or fair value through
profit or loss; and

+ those to be measured at amortized cost.
The classification depends on the Bank's business model (i.e. business model test) for managing

financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets cash flows (i.e. solely payments of
principal and interest —SPP! test).
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.3 Ssummary of significant accounting policies

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities as subsequently measured at fair value through profit or
loss and amortised cost. Management determines the classification of the financial instruments at
initial recognition.

(iii) Subsequent measurements

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on its initial classification:

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to coliect
contractual cash flows; and
. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of
a hedging reiationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest
income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and reported in profit
or loss as ‘Interest income’.

The amortized cost of a financial instrument is defined as the amount at which it was measured at initial
recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the 'effective
interest method' of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any
loss allowance. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
instrument (or group of instruments) and of allocating the interest income or expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the
instrument’s gross carrying amount.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI)
{a) Debt instruments

Investment in debt instrument is measured at FVQCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and
is not designated as at FVTPL:

. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates {o cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The debt instrument is subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are included in other comprehensive income within a separate component of equity. Impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and Josses are recognized in profit and loss.

Upon disposal or derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss and recognized in net gains on investment securities while the cumulative
impairment loss recognized in the OCl and accumulated in equity will be reclassified and debited to profit
or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and
recognized in profit or loss as 'Interest income’.

The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model as applied
to financial assets at amortized cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Gontinued

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. For equity investment that is not
held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair vaiue in OCL. This
election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. Where the Bank's management has elected to
present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such
investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as dividend income when the company's right to
receive payments is established unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in profit or loss.

All ofher financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise mests the requiremenis to be measured at
amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if deing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Business mode] assessment

The Bank makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio
leve] because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to
management. The information considered includes:

1} The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. In particular, whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual
interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of
the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or
realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

2) How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to management;

3) The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held
within that business model) and how those risks are managed,

4} How managers of the business are compensated e.g. whether compensation is based on
the fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

5) The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales
and its expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity
is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank's
stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are
realized.

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for
the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPP| assessment, the Bank applies judgement and
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period
for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimize exposure to risks or volatility in the
contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases,
the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies — Continued
{b) Equity instruments - Continued

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Bank
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial assst
contains a contractuat term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that
it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers:

« contingent events thaf would change the amount and timing of cash flows;
« leverage features;

+ prepayment and extension terms;

+ terms that limit the Bank's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

«  Features that modify consideration of the time value of money —e.g. periodical reset of
inferest rates.

The Bank holds a partfolio of long-term fixed rate loans for which the Bank has the option to revise the
interest rate at future dates. These reset rights are fimited to the market rate at the time of revision. The
right to reset the rates of the loans based an the revision in market rates are part of the contractually
agreed terms on inception of the loan agreement, therefore the borrowers are obligated to comply with
the reset rates without any option of repayment of the loans at par at any reset date. The Bank has
determined that the contractual cash flows of these loans are solely payments of principal and interest
because the option varies with the interest rate in a way that is considered a consideration for the time
value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and costs associated with the principal amount
cutstanding.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

(iv) Reclassifications

The Bank reclassifies financial assets when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change.
Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and must be significant to the Bank's operations. When
reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies all affected financial assets in accordance with the new
business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the ‘reclassification date’. Reclassification
date is 'the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or
interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification ocours.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the
Bank changes its business model for managing financial assets that are debt instruments. A change in the
objective of the Bank’s business occurs only when the Bank either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations {e.q., via acquisition or disposal of a business line).

The foltowing are not considered to be changes in the business model:
« A change in intention related to particular financial assets (even in circumstances of
significant changes in market conditions)
»  Atemporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets
- Atransfer of financial assets between parts of the entity with different business models

When reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies ali affected financial assets in accordance with the new
business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the 'reclassification date’. Reclassification
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date is 'the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or
interast previously recognized are not restated when reclassification cccurs.

Financial liabiiities are not reclassified after initial classification.

Financial assets under the amortized cost classification (i.e. business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows) can still be held as such even when there are sales within the portfolic as long
as the sales are infrequent {even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both individually and in
aggregate (even if frequent).

Mowever, if more than an infrequent number of such sales are made out of a portfolio and those sales are
more than insignificant in value {either individually or in aggregate), the Bank will assess whether and how
such sales are consistent with an objective of collecting contractual cash flows.

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities
(i) Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Bank evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified
asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights
to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original
financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value. Any difference
between the amortized cost and the present value of the estimated future cash flows of the modified asset
or consideration received on de-recognition is recorded as a separate line item in profit or loss as ‘gains
and losses arising from the de-recognition of financial assets measured at amortized cost’.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then the
modification does not result in de-recognition of the financial asset. in this case, the Bank recalculates
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset as the present value of the renegotiated or modified
contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (or credit-
adiusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets}. The amount
arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount is recognized as a modification gain or loss in profit or
loss as part of impairment charge for the year.

In determining when a modification to terms of a financial asset is substantial or not to the existing terms,
the Bank will consider the following non-exhaustive criteria.

Qualitative criteria

Scenarios where modifications could lead to de-recognition of existing loan and recognition of a new
loan, i.e. substantial modifieation, are:

. Exiension of financial asset’s tenor

. Reduction in repayment of principals and interest

. Capitalization of overdue repayments into a new principal amount

. Change in frequency of repayments i.e. change of monthly repayments to quarterly or
yearly repayments

. Reduction of financial asset's tenor

On ocourrence of any of the above factors, the Bank will perform a 10% test (see below) to determine
whether or not the modification is substantial.
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Scenarios where modification will not lead to de-recognition of existing financial assets are:

. Change in interest rate arising from a change in MPR which is the benchmark rate that
drives borrowing rates in Nigeria
. Bulk repayment of financial asset

Quantitative criteria

A modification would lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset and recognition of a new financial
asset, i.e. substantial modification, if:

. The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is
at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial asset.

A modification would not lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset If:

. The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is
less than 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial asset.

If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with
anew one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial
asset should be derecognized (see below) and ECL are measured as follows:

. If the expected restructuring will not result in de-recognition of the existing asset, then
the expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in
calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset

' If the expected restructuring will result in de-recognition of the existing assef, then the
expected fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing
financial assef at the time of its de-recognition. This amount is included in calculating the
cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected
date of de-recognition to the reporting date using the original effective interest rate of

the existing financial asset.

Modification gain or loss shali be included as part of impairment charge for each financial year.
{iii) Financial liabilities

The Bank de-recognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantially different. This occurs when the discounted present value of the cash flows under
the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective
interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial liability. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished
and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss. If an exchange of debt
instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred
are recognized as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment. If the exchange or modification is not
accounted for as an extinguishment (i.e. the modified liability is not substantially different}, any costs or
fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and are amortized over the remaining term of the
modified liability.
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Impairment of financial assets

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime
expected credit loss or LTECL), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since
origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected credit loss (12mECL) as
outlined. The Bank's policies for determining if there has been a significant increase in credit risk are set
out in the financiat statements.

The 12mEGL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. Both LTECLs and 12mECLs
are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying
portfolio of financial instruments.

The Bank considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However,
in certain cases, the Bank may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Bank is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full
befare taking into accaunt any credit enhancements held by the Bank. A financial asset is written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Loss allowances for accounts receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The
Bank has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether
a financial instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the
change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Based on the above process, the Bank groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3 and POCI, as
described below:

+ Stage 1: When loans are first recognized, the Bank recognizes an allowance based on 12mECLs, Stage
1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from
Stage 2.

« Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank records
an allowance for the LTECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

« Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired. The Bank records an allowance for the LTECLs.

« POCI: Purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) assets are financial assets that are credit impaired
on initial recognition. POCI assets are recorded at fair value at original recognition and interest income is
subsequently recognized based on a credit-adjusted EIR. ECLs are only recognized or released to the
extent that there is a subsequent change in the expected credit losses.

If, in a subsequent period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed significant
increase in credit risk since origination, depending on the stage of the lifetime 2 or stage 3 of the ECL
bucket, the Bank would continue to monitor such financial assets for a probationary period of 90 days to
confirm if the risk of default has decreased sufficiently before upgrading such exposure from Lifetime ECL
(Stage 2) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1). In addition to the 90 days probationary pericd above, the Bank
also ohserves a further probationary period of 90 days to upgrade from Stage 3 to 2. This means a
probationary period of 180 days will be observed before upgrading financial assets from Lifetime ECL
(Stage 3) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1).

Far financial assets for which the Bank has no reasonable expectations of recovering either the entire

outstanding amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced.
This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the financial asset.
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a. The calcuiation of ECLs

The Bank calculates ECLs based on three probability-weighted scenarios to measure the expected cash
shortfalls, discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are as follows:

. P} The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon.
A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been
previously derecognized and is still in the portfolio.

. EAD: The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into
account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of
principal and interest, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on
committed facilities, and accrued interest from missed payments.

. LGD: The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs
at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those
that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realization of any collateral. 1t is
usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

When estimating the ECLs, the Bank considers three scenarios (a base case, an upside and downside).
Each of these is associated with different PDs, EADs and LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of multiple
scenarios also incorporates how defaulted loans are expected to be recovered, including the probability
that the loans wilt cure and the value of collateral or the amount that might be received for seiling the
asset.

impairment losses and reversals are accounted for and disclosed separately from modification losses or
gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial asset’s gross carrying value.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarized below:

. Stage 1: The 12mECL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result
from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date. The Bank calculates the 12mECL allowance based on the expectation of a default
ocourring in the 12 months following the reporting date. These expected 12-month default
orobabilities are applied to a forecast EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by
an approximation to the original EIR. This calcutation is made for each of the four scenarios, as
explained above.

. Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank
records an allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above,
including the use of multiple scenarios, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the
instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation to the original EIR.

. Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Bank recognizes the lifetime expected credit
losses for these loans, The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

. POCIE POC) assets are financial assets that are credit impaired on initial recognition. The Bank

only recognizes the cumulative changes in lifetime ECLs since initial recognition, based on a
probability-weighting of the three scenarios, discounted by the credit-adjusted EIR.
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b. Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCl
The ECLs for debt instruments measured at FVOC! do not reduce the carrying amount of these financial
assets in the statement of financial position, which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the
allowance that would arise if the assets were measured at amortized cost is recognized in OCl as an
accumulated impairment amount, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss. The accumulated loss
recognized in OClis recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the assets.

¢. Purchased or criginated credit impaired financial assets (POCI)
At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt
financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is "credit-impaired’ when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

. The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not
consider otherwise;

. It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial
rearganization; or

. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficuities.

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower’s condition is usually considered
to be credit-impaired uniess there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash fiows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

For POCI financial assets, the Bank only recognizes the cumulative changes in LTECL since initial
recognition in the loss allowance,

Loans that are more than 90 days past due are considered impaired.

d. Collateral valuation
To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, landed properties and vehicles. Collateral, unless
repossessed, is not recorded on the Bank's statement of financial position.

However, Lhe fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum,
at inception and re-assessed on periodic basis as deemed necessary.

To the extent possible, the Bank uses active market data for valuing financial assets heid as collateral.
Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models.

e. Collateral repossessed
The Bank's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations
or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to their
relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original
secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held
for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the
repossession date in, line with the Bank’s policy.

in its normal course of business, the Bank does not physically repossess properties or other assets in its
loan portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at auction, to settle outstanding
debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/ obligors. As aresult of this practice, the residential
properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the statement of financial position.
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f. Forborne and modified loans

The Bank sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans as a response to
the borrower's financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce collection of
collateral.

The Bank considers a loan forborne when such concessions or modifications are provided as a resuit of
the borrower's present or expected financial difficulties and the Bank would not have agreed to them if
the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicatars of financial difficulties include defaults on
covenants, or significan! concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance may involve
extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions.

Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated
before the modification of terms. It is the Bank's policy to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that
future payments continue to be likely to cccur.

De-recognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-
case basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan, it is disclosed and managed as an
impaired Stage 3 forborne asset until it is collected or written off.

From 1 January 2018, when the loan has been renegotiated or modified but not de-recognised, the Bank
also reassesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. The Bank also considers
whether the assets should be classified as Stage 3. Once an asset has been classified as forborne, it will
remain forbarne for a minimum 12-month probation period. In order for the loan to be reclassified out of
the forborne category, the customer has to meet all of the foliowing criteria:

. All ol ils facilities have to be considered performing;

. The probation period required from the date the forborne contract was considered performing
has passed (see above);

. Regular payments of more than an insignificant amount of principal or interest have been made
during at least half of the probation period;

. The customer does not have any contract that is more than 180 days past due.

If modifications are substantial, the loan is derecognized. If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated

or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial difficuities of the

borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL are

measured as follows:

. if the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the
expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating cash
shortfalls from the existing asset;

. if the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected
fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the
time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the
existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the
reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

g. Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position
Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financtal position as follows:

. Financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying
amount of the assets;
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h. Write-off

After a full evaluation of a non-performing exposure, in the event that either one or all of the following
conditions apply, such exposure is recommended for write-off {gither partially or in full}:

. continued contact with the customer is impossible;

. recovery cost is expected to be higher than the outstanding debt;

. amount obtained from realization of credit collateral security leaves a balance of the debt;
or

. it is reasonably determined that no furiher recovery on the facility is possible.

All credit facility write-offs require endorsement by the Board Credit and Risk Committee, as defined by
the Bank. Credit write-off approval is documented in writing and properly approved by the Board Credit
and Risk Committee.

A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. The write-off amount is used to reduce the carrying amount
of the financial asset. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due. Whenever amounts
are recovered on previously written-off credit exposures, such amount recovered is recognized as income
on a cash basis only.

i. Forward looking information

In its ECL models, the Bank relies on a broad range of forward-looking information as economic inputs,
such as:

« Exchange rates

« Inflation rates

* Interest rates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market
at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are cccasionally
made as temporary adjustments when such differances are significantly material. Detaited information
about these inputs and sensitivity analysis are provided in Note 4 in the financial statements.

Collateral and Netting

The Bank obtains collateral where appropriate, from customers to manage its credit risk exposure to the
customer. The coilateral normally takes the form of alien over the customer’s assets and gives the Bank
a claim on these assets in the event that the customer defaults.

Collateral received in the form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with a
corresponding liability. These items are assigned to deposits received from bank or other counterparties.
Any interest payable or receivable arising is recorded as interest expense or interest inceme respectively.

The Bank's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset is best used for its internal operations or
should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to its relevant
asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset.
Assets that are determined better to be sold are immediately recognized as non-current assets held for
sale at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell at the date of repossession.

The loan agreement provides that, if an event of default occurs, all outstanding transactions with the
counterparty will fali due and all amounts outstanding will be settled on a net basis.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position
if, and only if, there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize an asset and setile the liability simultaneously. In many
cases, even though netting agreements are in place, the lack of an intention to settle on a net basis results
in the related assets and liabilities being presented gross in the statement of financial position.
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Valuation of financial Instruments

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an actively traded market. In the event that the market
for a financial instrument is not active, a valuation technique is used. The majority of valuation techniques
employ only observable market data and so the reliability of the fair value measurement is high. However,
certain financial instruments are valued on the basis of valuation techniques that feature one or more
significant market inputs that are unobservable. Valuation techniques that rely to a greater extent on
unobservable inputs require a higher level of management judgment to calculate a fair value than those
based wholly on observable inputs.

The main assumptions and estimates which management consider when applying a model with valuation
technigues are:

. The likelihood and expected timing of future cash flows on the instrument. These cash
flows are usually governed by the terms of the instrument, although judgment may be
required when the ability of the counterparty to service the instrument in accordance with
the contractual terms is in doubt, Future cash flows may be sensitive to changes in market
rates;

. Selecting an appropriate discount rate for the instrument. The determination of this is
based on the assessment of what a market participant would regard as the appropriate
spread of the rate for the instrument over the appropriate rate; and

. Judgment to determine what model to use to calculate fair value in areas where the choice
of valuation model is particularly subjective, for example, when valuing complex
derivative products.

When applying amodel with unobservable inputs, estimates are made to reflect uncertainties in fair values
resulting from a lack of market data inputs, for example, as a result of illiquidity in the market. For these
instruments, the fair value measurement is less reliable. Inputs into valuations based on unobservable
data are inherently uncertain because there is little or no current market data available from which to
determine the level at which an arm's length transaction would occur under normal business conditions.
MHowever, in most cases there is some market data available on which to base a determination of fair value,
for example historical data, and the fair values of most financial instruments are based on some market
observable inputs even when unobservable inputs are significant.

Given the uncertainty and subjective nature of valuing financial instruments at fair value, it is possible
that the outcomes in the next financial year could differ from the assumptions used, and this could result
in a material adjustment to the carrying ameunt of financial instruments measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

The Bank measures financial instruments, such as, quoted equities, at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place sither:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability; or
. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Bank. The fair value of an asset
or aliability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liabllity, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 2 — Vatuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Bank de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially ail the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial
asset. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained
by the Bank is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the statement of financial position.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Bank de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when its obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Write off

The Bank writes off a financial asset {and any related allowances for impairment losses) when the Bank's
Credit team determines that the assets are uncollectible. Financial assets are written off either partially
or in their entirety. This determination is reached after considering information such as the occurrence
of significant changes in the borrower/issuer’s financial position such that the borrower/issuer can no
longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire
exposure. For smaller bafance standardized loans, charge off decisions are generally based on a product
specific past due status. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance,
the difference is first treated as an addition {o the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying
amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to other operating income.

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due.
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Income and expenses {Revenue recognition)

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expenses are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
. The amortized cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets,
the Bank estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not
expected credit losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is
caleulated using estimated future cash flows including expected credit losses.

The EIR {and therefore, the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into aceount any discount
or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Bank recognizes interest
income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the
expected life of the loan. Henee, it recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at
various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest
and charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit
risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset
in the statement of financial position with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is
subsequently amortized through Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method in the profit
or loss.

a. Ameortized cost and gross carrying amount
The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or
financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.
The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting
for any expecied credit loss allowance.

b. Calculation of interest income and expenses
The Bank calculates interest income and expense by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the asset {when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial asset that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition and is,
therefore, regarded as 'Stage 3', the Bank calculates interest income by applying the effective interest
rate to the net amortized cost of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no fonger credit-
impaired, then the Bank reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Bank calculates interest income
by calcuiating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate and applying that rate to the amortized cost of
the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition, discounts the estimated
future cash flows {including credit losses) to the amortized cost of the POCI assets. The calculation of
interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.
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c. Presentation
Interest income and expense presented in the profit or loss includes:
. interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amartized cost catculated
on an effective interest basis;
. interest on debt instruments measured at FVOCH calculated on an effective interest basis;
- the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in

cash flow hedges of variability in interest cash flows, in the same period as the hedged
cash flows affect interest income/expense; and

. the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in
fair value hedges of interest rate risk.

Interest income and expense on other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in
interest income or interest expense.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Rental Income
Rental income arising from operating leases on properties leased out by the Bank is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other income due to its operating nature.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial
asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate.

Other fees and commission income including account servicing fees, investment management fees, sales
commission, placement fees and syndication fees are recognized as the refated services are performed.
When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, the refated loan
commitment fees are recognized on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commissich expense relate mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as
the services are received.

{h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the statement of cash fiows comprises cash on hand,
non—restricted current accounts with central banks and amounts due from Banks on demand or with
an original maturity of three months or |ess.

{iy Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Changes in the expected
useful life are accounted for by changing the depreciation period or method, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of
self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalised
borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integrat to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of equipment.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.
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Depreciation which commences when the asset is available for use is calculated using the straight-
line method to write down the cost of property, plant and equipment to their residual values over

their estimated useful tives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

¢ Buildings 50 years
o Computer equipment 4 years
o Plant 4 years
» Motor vehicles 3 years
o Furnitures and fittings 5 years

Property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in
'Other operating income' in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

{j) Intangible assets
The Bank’s intangible assets comprise the value of computer software.

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that
the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Bank.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accurnulated impairment.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be sither finite or indefinite. Intangible assets
with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category
consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gains or losses arising
from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
praceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation is calculated using the straightdine method to write down the cost of intangible assets
to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:
= Computer software - 4 years
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(k) Financial guarantees
tn the ordinary course of business, the Bank gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credit,
guarantees and acceptances. Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financiai statements
(within ‘Other liabilities') at fair value, being the premium received. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of the expected credit losses and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation.

Any increase in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recorded in the profit or loss in
‘Impairment charge’. The premium received is recognised in the profit or loss in ‘fees and commission
income’ on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee,

{IY Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution pension plan

The Bank operates a defined contribution pension plan in line with the Pension Reform Act, 2004.
The plan is funded by contributions from the Bank and the employees. The Bank has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Contribution payable is recorded as an
expense under ‘Personnel expenses’. Unpaid contributions are recorded as a liability.

(i) Defined benefit pension plan
The Bank operates a defined benefit pension plan which requires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
net interest (not applicable to the Bank) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest}, are
recognised immediately in the statement of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

» The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

¥ The date that the Bank recognises restructuring-related costs
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Bank recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under ‘personnel
expenses in profit or loss

3 Service costs comprising past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-

routine setilements
» Net interest expense or income

(iii) Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are
expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in
which the employees render the related service.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus plans if the
Bank has a present (legal or constructive) abligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(m) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present obligation {legal or constructive} as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The expense retfating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net of any reimbursement.
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When a provision is no fonger required, it shall be credited in the profit or loss.

if the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(n) Taxes

Current income tax
in accordance with section 23(1) {a) of the Company Incame Tax Act, the profit of the Bank is
exempted from income taxes.

(o) Right-of-use assets

The Bank recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities (if any).
The cast of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs
incurred, and [ease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. The recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of its estimated useful fife and the lease term. Right-of- use assets are subject to impairment.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Bank applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases {i.e. those
leases that have alease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain
a purchase option). It aiso applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases (i.e.
below N1,532,500). Lease payments on short term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Prior year accounting policy on leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset {or assets), even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

Bank as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Bank is classified as a
finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of
the feased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease
paymenis are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining batance of the liability.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Bank will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated usefut life of the asset and the lease term.

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as
an operating expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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3. Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance
of the Bank's financial statements are disclosed below. The Bank intends to adopt these standards,
if applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new
accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation
and disclosure. Once effective, IFRS 17 will replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4) that was
issued in 2005, IFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance contracts (i.e., life, non-life, direct insurance
and re-insurance), regardless of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees
and financial instruments with discretionary participation features.

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall objective of IFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model
for insurance coniracts that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the
requirements in IFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies,
[FRS 17 provides a comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting
aspects. The core of IFRS 17 is the general model, supplemented by:

* A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)
* A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts

IFRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with comparative figures
required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or before
the date it first applies IFRS 17.

Proposed amendments to IFRS 17

In June 2018, the IASB issued an exposure draft (ED) on proposed amendments to IFRS 17. The Board
considered 25 concerns and implementation challenges raised by stakeholders and assessed whether to
prepose changes to the standard. The Board selected only those changes that, in its estimation, weuld not
lead to a significant loss of useful information for investors, nor unduly disrupt implementation processes
under way, nor risk undue delays in the effective date of [FRS17.

The IASB proposes in the ED 12 targeted amendments to the standard in eight areas and asks stakeholders
whether they agree with the proposed amendments. The eight areas of IFRS 17 subject to proposed
changes are:

» Deferral of the effective date of IFRS 17 for one year,including an additionai year of deferral for the
application of IFRS 9 to qualifying insurance entities {i.e., qualifying insurers can apply IFRS 17 and IFRS
9 for the first time in reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022)

» Additional scope exclusions

« Expected recovery of insurance acquisition cash flows from insurance contract renewals

« CSM relating to investment activities

+ Applicability of the risk mitigation option for contracts with direct participation features

» Reinsurance contracts held - expected recovery of losses on underlying contracts

« Simplified presentation of insurance contracts in the statement of financial position

+ Transition modifications and reliefs

IFRS 17 will have no impact on the Bank, as it does not issue insurance contract.
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3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7

in September 2019, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures, which concludes phase one of its work to respond to the effects of Interbank Offered
Rates {IBOR) reform on financial reporting.

The amendments provide temporary reliefs which enable hedge accounting to continue during the
period of uncertainty before the replacement of an existing interest rate benchmark with an
alternative nearly risk-free interest rate (an RFR}.

These amendments is effective annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020
The amendments to [FRS 8

The amendments include a number of reliefs, which apply to all hedging relationships that are directly
affected by the interest rate benchmark reform. A hedging retationship is affected if the reform gives
rise to uncertainties about the timing and/ or amount of benchmark-based cash flows of the hedged
item or the hedging instrument.

Application of the reliefs is mandatory. The first three reliefs provide for:

- The assessment of whether a forecast transaction (or component thereof) is highly probable

» Assessing when to reclassify the amount in the cash flow hedge reserve to profit and loss

*» The assessinenl of e economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument

For each of these reliefs, it is assumed that the benchmark on which the hedged cash flows are based
{whether or not contractually specified) and/or, for relief three, the benchmark on which the cash
flows of the hedging instrument are based, are not altered as a result of IBOR reform.

A fourth relief provides that, for a benchmark component of interest rate risk that is affected by
IBCR reform, the requirement that the risk component is separately identifiable need be met only at
the inception of the hedging relationship. Where hedging instruments and hedged items may be
added to or removed from an open portfolio in & continuous hedging strategy, the separately
identifiable requirement need only be met when hedged items are initially designated within the
hedging relationship.

To the extent that a hedging instrument is altered so that its cash flows are based on an RFR, but the
hedged item is still based on IBOR (or vice versa), there is no reiief from measuring and recording
any ineffectiveness that arises due to differences in their changes in fair value.

The reliefs continue indefinitely in the absence of any of the events described in the amendments.
When an entity designates a group of items as the hedged item, the requirements for when the reliefs
cease are applied separately {o each individual item within the designated group of items.

The amendments also introduce specific disclosure reguirements for hedging relationships to which
the reliefs are applied.

These amendment will not have significant impact an the Bank's financial statements when they
become effective.
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3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

The amendments to 1AS 39

The corresponding amendments are consistent with those for IFRS 9, but with the following
differences:

« For the prospective assessment of hedge effectiveness, it is assumed that the benchmark on which
the hedged cash flows are based (whether or not it is contractually specified) and/ or the benchmark
on which the cash flows of the hedging instrument are based, are not altered as a result of [BOR
reform.

« For the retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness, to allow the hedge to pass the assessment
even if the actual resulis of the hedge are tempaorarily outside the 80%-125% range, during the period
of uncertainty arising from IBOR reform,

« For a hedge of a benchmark portion (rather than a risk component under IFRS 9} of interest rate
risk that is affected by IBOR reform, the requirement that the portion is separately identifiable need
be met only at the inception of the hedge.

This amendment will not have significant impact on the Bank's financial statements when they
become effective.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28; Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control
of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments clarify
that the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business, as
defined in {FRS 3, between an investor and its associate or joint venture, is 42recognized in full. Any
gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that do not constitute a business,
howevar, is 42recognized only to the extent of unrelated investors’ inferests in the associate or joint
venture. The IASB has deferred the effective date of these amendments indefinitely, but an entity
that early adopts the amendments must apply them prospectively. These amendments will currently
have no impact on the financial statements of the Bank.

This amendment will have no impact on the Bank’s financial statements when they become effective.
Definition of a Business - Amendments to IFRS 3

The IASB issued amendments to the definition of a business in iFRS 3 Business Combinations to help
entities determine whether an acquired set of activities and assets is a business or not. They clarify
the minimum reguirements for a business, remove the assessment of whether market participants
are capable of replacing any missing elements, add guidance to help entities assess whether an
acquired process is substantive, narrow the definitions of a business and of outputs, and introduce
an optional fair value concentration test. These amendments will currently have no impact on the
financial statements of the Bank.

The Bank will apply this amendment when it becomes effective on 1 January 2020.
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3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

The Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

The IASB issued the Conceptual Framework in March 2018. It sets out a comprehensive set of
concepts for financial reporting, standard setting, guidance for preparers in developing consistent
accounting policies and assistance to others in their efforts to understand and interpret the
standards. The Conceptual Framework includes some new concepts, provides updated definitions
and recognition criteria for assets and liabilities and clarifies some important concepts. It is arranged
in eight chapters, as follows:

» Chapter 1 —The objective of financial reporting

» Chapter 2 —Qualitative characteristics of useful financial information

* Chapter 3 —~Financial statements and the reporting entity

« Chapter 4 —The elements of financial statements

» Chapter 5 —Recognition and derecognition

» Chapter 6 —Measurement

« Chapter 7 —Presentation and disclosure

+ Chapter 8 —Concepts of capital and capital maintenance

The Conceptual Frameweork is accompanied by a Basis for Conclusions. The Board has also issued a

separate accompanying document, Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS
Standards, which sets out the amendments to affected standards in order to update references to
the Conceptual Framework. In most cases, the standard references are updated to refer to the
Conceptual Framework. There are exemptions in developing accounting policies for regulatory
account balances for two standards, namely, IFRS 3 and for those applying IAS 8. These amendments
will currently have no impact on the financial statements of the Bank.

The Bank will apply this amendment when it becomes effective on 1 January 2020.
Definition of Material - Amendments fo IAS 1 and |IAS 8

In October 2018, the 1ASB issued amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and
[AS 8 to align the definition of ‘material’ across the standards and to clarify certain aspects of the
definition. The new definition states that, "Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring
it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose
financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial
information about a specific reporting entity.' The amendments clarify that materiality will depend
on the nature or magnitude of information, or both. An entity will need to assess whether the
information, either individually or in combination with other information, is material in the context
of the financial statements. These amendments will currently have no impact on the financial
statements of the Bank.

The Bank will apply this amendment when it becomes effective on 1 January 2020.
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Interest revenue calcuiat od using effectiva intersst method

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Loans and advances to customers 5,457,414 3,726,222
Debt instruments at amortised cost 2,938,600 1,012,618
Cash and short-term funds 826,219 3,582,781
Loans and advances to staff 17.732 7.842
Interest income 5,239,965 5,299,473

Interast expense calculated using the affective interest method

Export Deveiopment loan (CBN) 4,040,060 847,152
Loan from African Development Bank(AFDB) 179,376 73,871
8% CBN Perpetual Debenture 73,510 73,677
Expart Stimulation loan 82,270 62,270
Loan from ADBIFGN/CBN 17,381 17,381
Lean from African Export-import Bank (AFREXIM) - 74,892
Interest expense 1,332,537 1,149,343

Faes and commission income
Fee and commission income is disaggregated below and includes a tetal fees in scope of {FRS 15, Reverues from Contracts with
Cuslomers:

Fea income earned from servicas that are provided al a poiat in tima: 2019

Appiication fee - 4,850 4,850
Latier of Credit fee 14 415 14,415
Business advisory fee 4,008 - 4,005

4,005 18,365 23,370

Fee incame earned from services thal are provided al 2 point in time!

Application fee . 7,150 7.1 50
Business advisory fee 8,000 - 8,600
8,000 7,150 15,150

Other operating income

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Recoveries 167,586 266,814
Dividend income 392,806 289,434
Nel trading foreign exchange gain 839,724 194,532
Rental iIncome 61,749 66,748
Gain from disposal of property, ptant and equipment - 5,741
Cther inceme 2,192 $.084
Qther operating income 1,314,167 828,383

Cradit impairment charge
The table below shows the ECGL charges on financial instruments for the year recorded in the profit or loss.

I thousands of Nigerian Naira Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Loans and advances 15.2 2,120,611 {184)  (372,698) 1,747,729
Investment securities: Treasury bills 16.1.1 {45,868) - - (45,868)
Due from banks: Placement wilh banks 14.1 982 - (3,217) {2,235)
Other assets: Other receivables 17.1 {207,901%) - 1,038,026 830,125
Cash in banks 13.1 (6.393) - - {6,393)
Tola! impairment loss 1,861,431 {184) 662,111 2,523,358

The table below shows the ECL charges on financial instruments for the year ended 31 December 2018 recorded in the profit or loss:

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note Stage 1 Stage 2 Slage 3 Total
Loans and advances 45.2 1.407.861 (285,223) 1,578,871 2,699,508
Investment securities: Treasury bills 16.1.1 39,332 - . 36,332
Due from banks: Placement with banks 14.1 (89,275) - . (89,275)
Cther assets: Other receivables 171 207,301 - - 207,301
Cash in banks 13.1 {1.629) - - (1.629)
Financial Guarantee 1751 {1.154) - - (1,154)
Total impairment loss 1,562,438 {285,223) 1,576,871 2,854,084
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Personnel expenses

in thausands of Nigerfan Naira Note 2018 2018
Wages and salaries 1,839,320 1,864,630
Net interest an defined benefit obligation 231 (20,236) {16,709)
Pension costs- Defined contribution plan 354,941 288,750
Other employee cost 10,112 7,959
Personne! expenses 2,184,137 2,145,230
Other operating expenses

Administrative expenses 1,279,881 948,838
Staff travelling 245,433 237,623
Directors' fee, salaries & expenses 208,606 203,161
Professional fees 171,199 148,972
Advertising and marketing 134,477 92,430
Staff training 88,175 113,608
Bad debt written off 69,657 -
Auditors remuneration 21.000 21,000
Staff relocation 16,490 14,494
Less from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.817 -
Short term lease expenseas 1,019 -
Other operating expanses 2,241,654 1,780,126

The Bank's auditors, Ernst & Young, was nol engaged in any non-audit services in the years ended 31 Dacember 2019 and 2018,

Income tax expense

The Bank is axempted fram Company income tax in accordanse with Section 14(1)(c) of the Nigerian Export-Impori Bank Act 1991,

Earnings per share

Rasic/diluted earnings par share amounts is calculated by dividing the net profit) for the year attributable to ordinary shareholderss by the

weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding at the reperling date.

The following refiects the profit and share data used in the basic/ difuted earnings per shara computations:

31 December

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2016 2018
Profit for the year 2,055,644 1,084,584
i1 {frousands number 20198 2048
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for 49,912,871 49,992,571
basic/diluled earning per share

Basic/giiuted earning per ordinary shatre {(kobo) 4,143 2.19

There have been no olher transactions involving ordinary shares belween the reporling date and the date of completion of these financial
statements which wouid require the restalement of earnings!{loas) per share. There was no erdinary shares with dilulive potential as at

the reporting date.

GCash and cash in banks

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira MNote 2019 2018
Cash on hand 1.452 1.449
Cash in banks 3.922.075 5,843,322
3,923,627 5,844,771
Allowance for impairment on ¢ash in banks 13,1 {2,925} (9.318)
Cash and cash in banks 3,820,602 5,835,453

Cash in banks earns interest at fixed rates based on the bank deposil rates. The Bank has not pledged any of its short-lerm deposits in

order to fulfil collateral requirements.
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Impairment allowance for cash in banks

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system
and year-end stage classification, The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Slage 1 Stage 2
Total
Individual Individual Stage3 o
N 000 N 'G00 N ‘000 N 000
Performing 3,922,075 - - 3,022,075
Non- performing - - R
Total 3,922,075 - - 3,922,075
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as foliows:
Stage 1 Stage 2
individual Individual Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as al 1 .January 2019 5,843,322 - - 5,843,322
New assets purchased or originated 2,435 - - 2,435
Payments and assets derecognized or malured
(excluding write offs) {1,944 ,072) " - (1,844,072
Foreign exchange adjustments 20,380 20,3980
At 31 December 2019 3,922,075 - - 3,822,075
:’S-tage 1 Stage 2
Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
ECLs as at 1 January 2019 9,318 - - 9,318
MNew assets purchased or originated 149 - - 149
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
{excluding write offs} (68.543) - - (6,543}
Foreign exchange adjustments 1 - - 1
“At 31 December 2019 2,925 - - 2,925

Compatison impairment as at 31 December 2018

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank’s internai credit rating system
and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gress of impairment allowances,

Stage 1 Stage 2
Total
individuat Individual Stage 3 o
N'0CO N 000 N'00C N 0G0

Performing 5,843,322 - - 5,843,322
Nen- perfarming - - -

Tota! 5,843,322 - - 5,843,322
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2
Individuat Individsal Stage 3 Total

Gross carfying amount as at 1 January 2018 566,281 - - 566,291
New assets purchased or originated 5,302,935 - . 5,302,935
Payments and assets derecognized or matured

(excluding write offs} {25,904) - . (25.904)
At 31 December 2018 5,843,322 - - 5,843.322

Stage t Stage 2
individuas individual Stage 3 Totai

ECLs as at 1 January 2018 10,947 - - 10,947
New assets purchased or originated 8,710 - - 8,710
Payments and assets derecognized or matured

(exclugding write cffs) {10,339) - - (10,339}
At 31 December 2018 9,318 - - 9,318
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Due from banks

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018

Piacements with other banks 32,668,503 16,267,366

Less: allowance for impairment 14,1 (572.,864) (575,099)
Duea from banks 32,095,839 15,692 267

Piacements with banks are made for varying periods of belween one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash

requirements of the Bank, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

Mo amount is past due but not impaired.

impalrment aliowance for Placement s with banks

The table below shows the credil qualily and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system

and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

S-ta.ge ! S.ta.ge 2 Stage 3 Total
Indivigual Individuas
N'000 N'000 NG00 N 000

Performing 31,522,834 - - 31,522,834
Non- performing - - 1,145,689 1,145,669
Total 31,522,834 - 1,145,689 32,668,503
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying emeunt and the corresponding ECL allowances is a3 follows:

Siage 1 Stage 2 s 3 Total

Individual Individual tage ota
Gross carrying ameunt as al 1 January 2019 15,111,308 - 1,156,058 16,267,366
New assets purchased or criginated 26,871,878 - - 26,871.878
Paymenis and assels derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) (10,460,352) - (10,389) {10,470,741)
Af 31 December 2018 31,522,834 - 1,145,669 32,668,503

Stage 1 Stage 2

Individual Individual Stage 3 Totai

Ls asat 1.January 2 217,183 - 357,916 575,099

New assets purchased or originated 208,629 - - 208,629
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) (207,647) - {3,217} {210,864)
At 31 December 2019 218,165 - 354,699 572,864
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Impairment ailowance for Placements with banks - Continued

COMPARISON AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system
and year-snd stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1 Stage 2
Individual Individuat Stage 3 Total
N'000 N'000 N'0c0o N'D00
Performing 15,114,308 - - 15,111,308
Nen- performing . - 1,166,068 1,156,058
Total 15,111,308 - 1,156,058 16,267,366
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspending ECL allowances is as follows:
Stagse 1} Stage 2 s Total
Individual Individual tage 3 ota
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018 7,956,877 - 1,156,058 9,112,935
New assets purchased cr originated 9,835,858 - B 9,835,358
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs} {2,681,527) - - (2,681,527)
At 31 December 2018 15,111,308 - 1,156,058 16,267,366
Stage 1 Stage 2
Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 306,458 » 357,916 664,374
MNew assets purchased or originated 21,968 - - 21,968
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
{excluding write offs) (111,243) - - {111,243)
Al 31 Dacember 2018 217,183 - 357,916 575,099
Loans and advances
As at 31 December 31 December
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Loans to customers:
Medium-{erm direct lending 57,058,279 44,918,075
Short-term direct lending 26,046,334 17,622,918
BOI Refinancing {acility lending - 61,275
Loans to staff 1,270,815 982,326
84,375,428 63,884,594
Lass: Allowance for impairment losses 15,2 (21.3682,623) (19,634,893}

Loans and advances

52,992,805

44,249,701
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

15.1 Impairment allowance fer loans and advanges

The Lable below shows the credit quality and the maximurmn exposure to credit risk based on the Bank’s inlernal credit rating
system and year-and stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment aliowances.

Siage i Stage 2
ngividual Individual Stage3 Total

in thousands of Migerian Naira

Performing 34,846,758 - 34,846,758
High grade - - - -
Standard grade - - - -
Sub-standard grade - - - -
Past due but nol impaired - 16,737 - 16,737
Non- performing - - - -
Individually impaired - - 49,511,933 49,511,933
Total 34,846,758 16,737 49,511,933 84,375,428

15.2 lmpairment allowance for lcans and advances
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspending ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as follows:
Gross carrying amount

Stage 1

Stage 2

Individual individual Stage 3 Total

15,589,029 2,212,863 46,082,702 63,864,594
New assets purchased or originated 20,741,269 - - 20,741,269
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (4,444 ,976) (454) (1,458,593) (5,904,023)
Transfers to Stage 1 630,268 - {630,269) -
Transfers to Stage 2 (226,111) 261,431 (35,320) -
Transfers io Stage 3 (589,235) (2,457,103} 3,045,338 -
Accrued interest 3,146,513 2,507,075 5,653,588
At 31 Dacember 2019 34,846,758 16,737 49,511,933 84,375,428
Expected credit loss

Stage 1 Stage 2
individual Individual Stage 3 Total

ECLs as at 1 January 2019 1,753,961 299 17,880,633 19,834,853
New assets purchased or originated 2,689,551 - - 2,886,551
Payments and assats derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) {442,503) (23) (698,896) (1,141,822}
Transfers to Stage 1 33,683 {33.983) -
Transfers to Stage 2 (18) 40 (22) -
Transfers to Stage 3 (367,779} (200) 357,979 .
Impact on year end ECL of exposures transferred between stages
during the year (2,223) (1} 2,224 0
At 31 Dacember 2019 3,874,572 116 17,507,938 21,382,622
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NIGERIAN EXPCRT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ Continued

15.2 Impairment aillowance for loans and advances
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

The table beiow shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credil risk based on the Bank's internal credil rating system and year-end

stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1 Stage 2

Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
in thousands of Nigerian Naira
Perfarming 15,589,029 - 15,589,029
High grade . - - -
Standard grade - - - -
Sub-standard grade - - - -
Past due but not impaired - 2,212,883 - 2,212,863
Non- performing - - - -
individually impaired - - 46,082,702 46,082,702
Total 15,585,029 2,212,863 46,082,702 63,884,504

An analysis of changes is the gross carrying ameunt and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as foliows:

Gross carrying amount

Stage 1 Stage 2
. ndividual Individual Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as al 1 January 2018 2,042,347 1,313,011 49,562,329 52,917,657
New assetls purchased or originated 27,080,808 - - 27,080,809
Payments and assots derecognized or matured (excluding write offs} (3.249,055) - (12,864,817} (16,413,872)
Transfers to Stage 1 1,273,493 {1,273.493) - -
Transfers to Stage 2 (2,212,863) 2,212,863 - -
Transfers fo Stage 3 (2,345,672) {39,518) 9,385,190 -
"At 31 Decernber 2018 15,589,029 2,212,863 46,082,702 63,884,594
Expected it |
Stage 1 Stage 2
Individual Indiv?dua] Stage3 Total

ECLs as at 1 January 2018 346,100 285,522 16,303,762 16,935,384
New assets purchased or originated 3,934,513 - - 3,834,513
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) {474,263) - (1,184 ,444) (1,658,707}
Transfers ta Stage 1 281,130 {281,130) - -
Transfers to Stage 2 (272} 272 - -
Transfers to Stage 3 (2,328,680) (4,392) 2,333,072 -
impact on year end ECL. of exposures transferred between stages

during the year {4,567) 27 428,243 423,703

At 31 Dacember 2018 1,753,961 299 17,880,833 19,634,893
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Investment securities
Debl instruments at amortised cost

31 Cacember

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2018
Treasury bilis 16.7.1 438,478 33,179,168
Less: allowance for ECL 16.1.1 (719) (46,587)
Total debt instruments measured at amortlsed cost 437,759 33,132,582

Impairment losses on investment securities subject {o impairment assassmant

Debt instrument s measured at amortised cost

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system

and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1

Siage 2

Individuat mdivicual Stage 3 Total
N '900 N '000 4°'000 N'000
Performing 438,478 - - 438,478
Non- performing - - - -
Total 438,478 - - 438,478
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspending ECLs is, as follows:
Siage 1 Slage 2
Individual tndividual Stoge 3 Total
ross carrying amount as at 1 January 2019 33,179,169 - B 33,179,168
Accrued interest 2,838,600 - - 2,938,600
New assets purchased or originated 425,161 - - 425,161
Payments and assels deregognized or matured (exclud| (36,104,452} - - {36,104,452)
At 31 December 2019 436,478 - - 438,478
Age 1 Brige 2
Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
ECL allowance as at 1 January 2019 46,587 - - 46,587
New assats purchased or originated 719 - - 718
Assets derecognized or matured (excluding write-of{s) (46,587) - - {46,587)
At 31 December 2019 719 - - 718
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

COMPARISON AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

The lable below shows the credit quality and the maximum expoesure 10 credit risk based on Lhe Bank's inlernal credit rating system

and year-end stage classification. Tha amounts presented are gro

s5 of impairment allowances.

Stage T Stage 2
Individual ndividust Stage 3 Totat
N'000 N '000 N'3G0 NG00
Performing 33,179,169 - - 33,178,169
Nan- performing . - -
Tetal 33,179,169 - - 33,17%,189
An analysis of changes in the gress carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances is as follows:
Stage 1 Slage 2
Individual Individua Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amaunt as at 1 January 2018 5,146,589 - - 5,146,589
Accrued interest 1,012,618 - - 1,012,618
New assels purchased or originated 32,166,551 - - 32,166,551
Payments and assets derecognized or matured {axclud (5,146,588) - - {5,146,589)
At 31 December 2018 33,179,169 - - 33,179,169
Stage t Stage 2
Individual Individual Stage 3 Totat
ECL allowance as at 1 January 2018 7,255 - - 7,255
New assels purchased or originated 46,587 - - 46,587
Assets derecognized or matured (excluding wrile-ofis) (7.255) - - (7,255)
At 31 December 2018 46,587 - - 46,587
Equity instruments at FVOCI
31 Decembat 31 December
In thousands of Nigerfan Naira Note 2019 2018
Quoted investments:
Equity securities 1,450,856 1,341,023
Unguoted investments:
Equities 3,066,623 2,888,440
4,557,279 4,229,463

The fair value of the quoled equity is based on the quoted price in Nigerian Stock Exchange market.

Movemaent in equity instruments at FVOG{

31 December

31 December

in thovsarids of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 208
1 January 4,229,463 3,861,112
Additions in the year 322,202 76,112
Fair value gain 5614 192 23§
31 December 4,657,279 4,229,463
Other assets
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Prepayments 403,202 232,657
Other receivables 17.2 1,327,395 405,800
1,730,597 838,457
Atlowance for impairmeants on other assels 17.1 {1,039,2246) (209,101}
691,371 429,356
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Impatrment jesses on other receivables sublect to impalrment assessment

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system

and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1 Stage 2
St 3 Total
Indtvidual {ndividual e
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'008
Performing 289,366 - - 289,369
Non- performing - - 1,038,026 1,038,026
Total 285,389 - 1,038,026 1,327,394
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs of other receivables is, as foliows:
Siage 1 Stage 2
Total
_ B Individual Individual Stage 3
G rrying amount as at 1 January 2019 405,800 - - 445,800
New assets purchased or griginated 928,166 - - 928,166
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(exciuding wrile affs) (6,570) ) N 6570
Transfers {o Stage 3 {1,038,026) - 1,038,026 -
At 31 December 2019 269,369 - 1,038,026 1,327,396
Stage 1 Stage 2
Total
Individual Individuat Staga 3
ECls as at 1 January 2019 394,661 - - 394,661
New assels originated or purchased 829,539 - - 828,539
Payments and assets derecagnized or matured 5.151
(excluding write offs) {8.151) " ) {5.151)
Transfers to Stage 2 (1,032,289) - 1,032,289 -
Impast an year end ECL of exposures transferred
between stages during the year - 5,737 5.787
Al 31 December 2019 186,760 - 1,038,026 1,224,786
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018
Stage 1 Stage 2
Stage 3 Tolal
Individual Individual 4
N'000 N*000 N 000 N '00&
Performing 405,800 - . 405,800
Non- performing - B - -
Total 405,800 - - 405,800
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs of other recelvables Is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2
3 Tolal
individual Individual Stege
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018 200,991 - - 200,891
Mew assets purchased or originated 390,370 . - 390,370
Payments and asseis derecognized or matured 5
{excluding write offs) . - (185,561) (1856,561)
At 31 December 2018 591,361 - (185,581) 405,800
51,399 1 s‘f’g,e 2 Stage 3 Total
Individual Individual
ECis as at 1 January 2018 187,360 - - 187,360
New assets originated or purchased 207,301 - - 207,301
Payments and assets derecognized or matured "
(excluding write offs) - (185.560) (185.580)
At 31 December 2018 394,661 - (185,5680) 208,101

Included in other receivables is an amount of M175.65 (2018; N164.92) millien incurred so far in setting up Sealink Limited as pre-
incorperation expense, Sealink Limited once on stream will be operating in the area of shipping goods and services within the Sub
Sahara African region. The Company Is expected to comrmence operation as scon as al} requirements for setling up entities in this
industry have been met and all expenses are recoverable from Sealink Limited. This ameunt has been fully impaired in note 17.1
pending its recovery. Also, included as parl of other receivable is N274.97 {2018: 208.58) million AFREXIM dividend receivable.
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21.2

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Right-of-use assets

The Bank has lease contracts for rented properties ( land and building) with a lease terms between 110 3

years.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the

period:

Property lease Total
in thousands of Nigerian Naira N'000 N'000
As at 1 January 2019 52,450 52,450
Additions 2,000 2,000
Depreciation expenses (22,664) {22,664)
At 31 December 20189 31,786 31,786

The expense for low value item and short term lease is N1.

Debt securities issued and ot her borrowed funds

018 miltion

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Export Stimulation loan 231 6,784,684 6,722,413
Loan from ADB/FGN 21.2 385,802 368,102
6% CBN Perpeiual Debenture 21.3 1,280,283 1,225,152
Loan from AfDB 21.4 5,207,286 7,800,000
Export Development loan 21.5 50,833,333 50,833,333
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 64,491,388 66,949,000
Movements in debt securities issued and other borrowed funds

At beginning of the year 66,949,000 21,053,853
Additions - 50,000,000
Principal repayment {2,550,000) (2,530,357)
Interest accrued 5 1,332,637 4,149,343
Interest paid {1,158,241) (443,102)
Foreign exchange gain {81,908) (2,280,737)
At the end of the year 64,491,388 66,949,000

This relates to a loan granted to the Bank by the Ministry of Finance Incorporated at an annual interest rate
of 1% in 2011 and repayment should be N1 billion per year after the expiration of the § year tenure of the
loan. The Bank is currently engaging with Ministry of Finance for restructuring the repayment of the loan,

This relates to a locan initially obtained from African Development Bank (AfDB) under AfDB Export
Stimulation loan being managed on behalf of the Federal Government of Nigeria ("FGN"). However, the
loan has been fully paid by the FGN, therefore the balance on the account becomes payable to FGN by the
Bank. The Bank accrues far the interast at the rate of 8% per annum as time value of money in respect of
the balance until it is repaid.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds - continued

This represents amount taken over by NEXIM Bank at its inception in 1981 from the Central Bank of
Nigeria {CBN) on the export credit Rediscounting and Refinancing Facility (RRF) Scheme extended to
exporters through participating banks. The amount involved is both the debt instruments and bank
balances which got transfered to NEXIM Bank by the CBN. The seed fund was calied CBN Perpetual
Debenture with a coupen rate of 8% which was subsequentiy reduced to 6% per annum. The interest is
payable quarterly while the principal sum is repayable to CBN on demand.

In 2015 African Development Bank (AfDB) granted a loan of $200 million 1o NEXIM for onward lending to
small and medium scale companies that engages in buiness activities that supports exports, the Joan is
backed by Federal Governement sovereign guarantee, The principal and interest is repayable bi annually
over a period of 9 years at the rate of 2,5% per annum. The loan is expected to be disbursed in four
iranches (1st tranche $50 million, 2nd tranche $7100 million, 3rd and 4th tranche $50 million
respectively). In 2015, a sum of $50 million has been disbursed, and other tranches will be disbusred once
it is confirmed that the first tranche disbursed is well utilised.

During the year 2018, the Central Bank of Nigeria granted a 50 billion Naira debenture with 2% coupon
rate far 15 years to the Bank. This facility is to be disbursed to qualified export oriented enterprises which
are duly registered or incorporated in Nigeria and have satisfactory credit report format in at least two
credit banks, The loan facility shall be used for acquisition of piant and machinery for development of
plantation for non-cil export business and working capital of non-oil export. The interest is due on quarterly
basis on the aggregate principal amount of the facility.

The Bank has not had any repayment defaults of principal, interest or other breaches with regard to this
opligation during 2019 and 2018.

Other liabilities

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Accrued expenses 1,144 B26 1,104,861
Acceunts payable and sundry creditors 221 4,816,896 3,184,811
Transformation grant 22.2 10,217 10,217

Ministry of Finance Incorporated-Pelitical

Risk/Guarantee Fund 22.3 1,833,589 1,933,58¢
Post-empioyment pension {defined - contribution) - 141,909
7,905,528 6,375,387

Inciuded in the amount is ¥2.313 billion (2018: N2.313 billion) due to the Federal Government of Nigeria
under the defunct ADB Export Stimulation Loan “Managed funds” in respect of the recoveries made by the
Bank under the Fund, which is yet to be remitted. The ¥2.313 billion is repayable on demand.

Transformation grant is the outstanding balance of the funds given to the Bank by the Federal Government
to rebrand the Bank as part of the Bank transformation.

22.3 This balance relates 1o 7% import duty surcharge remitied by the Federal Ministry of Finance to the Bank to

facilitate the provision of export credit insurance on political risk gomponent of country risk and non-
funded facilities by way of provision of guarantee instruments.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Employee benefit obligaticns

Defined contribution plan

The defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions; there is no
legal or constructive cbligation to pay further contributions. The assets of the plan are held separately
from those of the Bank in a fund under the control of trustees.

The total expense charged to profit or loss of ¥354.9 million (2018: N288.7 million) represents
contributions payable to these plans by the Bank at rates specified in the rules of the plan.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a gratuily plan that defines an amount of gratuity benefit that an employee is
entitled to receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and
salary. A full actuarlal valuation by a quaiified independent actuary is carried out every year.

The plan ligbility is measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method, adjusted for
actuarial gains and losses. The defined benefit plan liability is discounted using rates equivalent to the
market vields at the reporting date of governmeni bonds that are denominated in the currency in which
benefits will be pald, and that have a maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

Legacy fund represents funds invested by the Bank on behalf of Pension Fund under the erstwhile detined
penefit pension scheme in 2005. Payments are made in monthly to the beneficiaries of the fund.

Net interest {recognised under personal expenses)

in thousands of Nigerfan Naira 2019 2018

Interest cost on benefit abligation 80,706 53,283
Interest income on assets (80,942) (69,392}
Net interest (20,236) {16,109)
Net remeasurement losses recognised in other comprehensive

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018

Remeasurement {fosses)/ gains on defined benefit obligation (74,328) 9,030

Remeasurement losses on plan assets (20,848) (13,799)
Net remeasurement [osses in OCI {95,1786) (4,769)

The factors contribuied to the net actuarial loss above are as follows:

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Change in economics assumptions (93.212) 60,229
Pension increases 24,093 {44,237}
Pensioner mortality (5,209) (6,962)
Total (74,328) 9,030
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Employee benefit obligations - Continued
Net employee defined benefit assets

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Defined benefit cbligations 23.4 {494,971) (408,492)
Fair vaiue of plan assets 23.5 548,106 536,567
Retirement henefit assets 53,135 128,075

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Opening defined benefit obligations (408,492} (407,978)
Interest cost (60,706) (53,283)
Remeasurement (losses)/ gaing on obligations (74,328) 8,030
Benefits paid 48,5565 43,739
Closing defined benefit obligations {494,971) {408,492)

Trere are currently no active member in the plan, as the plan relates to ex-staff who has retired prior to

contributory Pension Reform Act.

Mortality in Service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates published in the AB7/70 Ultimates Tables,

publiacd jointly by the Instituto and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK,

The following payments are expected contributions {o the defined bensfit plan in the future

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018
Between 1 and 10 years 53,135 128,075

53,135 128,075
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23.5

23.6

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Employee benefit obligations - Continued

Changes in fair vaiue of plan assets are as follows:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Opening fair value of plan assels 536,567 524,713
Interest income 80,942 69,392
Benefits paid {48,555) (43,7309}
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (20,848) {13,799}
Closing fair value of plan assets 548,106 536,567
60,094 55,593

Actual return on the plan assets

The net benefit asset arising from the defined benefii obligation and the plan asset represents present
value of economic benefit available in form of reduction in future contribution. Management has assessed
if there is asset ceiling by comparing the present value of thosa {uture benefits with the surplus in the
defined benefit plan. The latter was lower than the former, hence no need for asset ceiling.

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

2019

2018

Fixed term deposit

%

160

%

100

The principal assumptions used in determining pension obligations for the Bank’s plan are shown below:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
% %
Discount rate 13.3 15.8
Future pension increases 6 4]

Mortality rate

Sensitivity analysis

a (55) Ultimate Table rated down 5 years,

Reasonably possible changes at the reparting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, halding
other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benfit obligation by the amounts shown

below:

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Mov 2019 2018

Discount rate +1% 34,319 24,904
-1% {39,405) (28,173}

Pension increase +1% (42,110) {30,653)
-1% 37,011 27,301

Mortality rate +1yr (9,956) (6,554)
-1 yr 9,709 7,027
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

lssued and paid up share capital and reserves

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Authorised ordinary shares of N1 sach 50,600,000 50,000,600
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares of N1 each 49,812,571 49,812,571
Movement of issued and fully paid

31 December 31 December
in thousands {unit/share} 2018 2018
At 1 January 49,912,671 49,912,571
Paid during the year: .
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) - -
At 31 December 49,912,571 49,912,571

In line with the provision of the NEXIM Act, the sharehalding is equally shared between the Ministry of
Finance Incarporate and Central Bank of Nigeria. The statutory share allocation is being paid over
time.

Accumulated losses
Accumulated losses is the carried forward losses plus current profit attributable to shareholders.

Dividends

Dividends distribution to the Bank's shareholdars is recognised as a liabifity in the financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Bank's shareholders. Dividends that are
proposed but not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the financia statements. Dividends on the
Bank's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or, if earfier,
approved by the Bank's shareholders.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve inciudes the net cumulative change in the fair value of equity instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income until the investment is derecognised.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Issued and paid up share capital and reserves - Continued

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve includes the difference between the impairment on loans and advances
computed based on the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines and the impairment loss
computed using the expected credit loss model on loans and advances under IFR3s. While the
impairment loss model computed under IFRS is charged to profit or loss, the excess of regulatory
impairment foss over the impairment loss computed using expected loss model is warehoused here.

Statement of Prudential adfustments

In line with the same directive of the CBN, the Bank compared the provision based on the prudential
guidelines with impairment under IFRS for comparative periods and additional trensfer of
8,797,618 (2018: M11,158,693) were made as the impairment balance under IFRS was lower for
the years.”

in thousands (unit/ Nigerian Naira)

31 December
2019

31 December
2018

Total impairment based on IFRS
Total impairment based aon Central Bank of

Nigeria's Prudential Guidelines

21,955,487

(57.904,987)

20,209,892

(47,361,874)

Regulatory risk reserve

(35,949,500}

(27,151,882)

31 December

31 December

in thousands {unit/ Nigerian Naira) 2019 2018
At 1 January 27,151,882 20,764,753
Impact of adopting IFRS & - (4,771,564)
Transfer to accumulated losses 8,797,618 11,158,693
At 31 December 35,948,500 27,151,882

Other reserve

The other reserve represents the reserves created to cater for the fund maintained for the export
guarantee activities of the Bank. This reserve Is a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained
earnings. The underlying fund is invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDH Coral Fund.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow

As at 31 December 31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2019 2018

Cash on hand 13 1,452 1,449

Cash in banks 13 3,922,075 5,843,322

Due from banks 14 32,668,508 16,267,366
36,592,030

22,112,137
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
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27.2
27.2.1

27.2.2
27.2.21

27222

.

.

Financiat Risk management

Credit risk Management

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Bank will incur a loss because its cuslomers or counterparties faii to discharge their contractual ebligations.
The Bank manages and conirols credit risk by setling timits on 1he amount of risk it is willing to accapt for individual counterparties and
for geographical and industry concenirations, and by monitoring exposures in refation to such limits.

The Bank has established a credit monitaring process to provide early identification of problems militating against credil performance and
taking necessary corrective action.

Trade areas that enjoy the support of the Bank are visible and invisible exports which include, but not fimited to, primary commaodities,
manufaciured and semi-manufactured goods, imports for production of expart goods, solid minerals and services,

Eligible transactions inciude:

Adl transactions connected with expert of goods wholly or partly manufactured in MNigeria;

All transactions conpected with export of commodities which are exportable under the laws of Nigeria;

All transactions connected with projects established for the production of expart goods or for the production of inputs into the production
of manufactured goods meant for export;

All export-generating imports, principally raw materials, equipment and spare parls required by a manufacturing exporter; and

All expart of services,

Eligible barrowers/benaficiaries of the Bank’s facilities/ services are: Exporl Agencies and Exporiers duly registerad in Nigeria as limited
liabiiity companies of co-operative societiss (whether as manufacturing, merchart exporters or service companies}.

Impairment assessment

Definition of default and cure

The Bark considers a financial instrument in defaull and therefore Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations when the borrower
becomes 90 days past due for short term lending while for project finance {medium Lerm and long term fending), it is whan the borrower
becomes 180 days past due on its contraclual payments.

As part of a qualitalive assessment of whether a cuslomer is in default,the Bank also cansiders a variety of instances thal may indicate
unlikeliness to pay. When such events oceur, the Bank carefully considers whether the event should resull in treating the customer as
defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate. Such events include:

= Inability to meet up with paymernt deadling.

+ Delay in Implementation e.g. For project finance if a machine doesn't arrive as at when due.
» Working capilal Inadequaties

+ Macro economic factors such as change in foreigns exchange rate.

The Bank's internal rating and P2 estimation process

The Bank's ingependent Credit Risk Department operates its internal rafing models. The models incorporate both qualitative and
quantitative information and, in addition to information specific to the borrower, utilise supplemental external information that could
affect the borrower's behaviour. PDs are adjusted far IFRS 9 ECL calculations to incorporate forward looking information and the IFRS 9
Stage classification of the exposure. This is repeated for each economic scenarios as appropriate

BOI Refinancing facility lending, Medium term

direct langing,short term direct lending,Loans

to statf

The berrowers are assessed by specialised credit risk employees of the bank. The credit risk assessment is based on a eredit scoring
mode! that takes into account various historical, current and forward looking information such as:

* Historical financial information together with forecasts and budgets prepared by the client. This financia! information includes realised
and expacted results, solvency ratios, liquidity ratios and other refevant ratios o measure the cfients financiat performance. Some of the
indicators are captured in the convenants with the clients and are therefore measured with greater atlention.

* Any publicly available information in the clients form exiernal parties. This includes external rating grades issued by rating agencias,
independent analyst reports, press release and articles.

* Any macro-economic or geographical information, e.g GDP growth relevant for the specific industry and geographical segments where
the client operates.

* Any other objectively supportable information on the quality and abitities of the clients management relevant for the company's
performance.
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27.2.3

Financial Risk management - Continuved
Exposure at Befault

The exposure at default(EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instrumenis subject to Lhe impairment calculation,
addressing both the client's ability 1o increase ils exposure while approaching default and potential early repayments too.

To calculate the EAD for a Stage 1 loan, the Bank assesses the possible default evenls within 12 months for the calculation of the
12mECL. However, if 2 Stage 1 loan that is expected to default in the 12 months from the statement of financial position date and is alsa
expectad to cure and subsequently defaull again, then all linked defauit events are taken into account. For Stage 2 and Stage 3 financial
assels, the exposure at defaull is considered for events over the ifetime of the instruments.

The Bank determires EADs by modelfing the range of possible exposure putcomes at various points in time, corresponding the multiple
scenarios. The IFRS 9 PBs are then assigned Lo each economic scenario based an the outcome of Bank's madels,

l.oss given defauit

The Bank segments its portfolio into smalier homogenecus portfolios, based on key characterisiics thal are relevant to the estimation of
future cash flows. The applied data is based on historisally collected loss data and involves a wider sel of transaction characteristics (e.g.,
product types) as weil as borrower characteristics.

Further recent data and forward-locking economic scenarfos are used in order to determine the IFRS 9 LGD rate for each group of
financial instruments. When assessing forward-looking information, the expectation is based on multiple scenarios. Examples of key
inputs involve changes in historical recoveries and outstanding exposure, payment status, coliaterat or other factors that are indicative of
losses in the portfalio.

The Bank estimates regulatory and IFRS & LGDs cn a different basis. Under IFRS 9, Moody's recovery rates are used for unsecured loans
for all the preduct types (BOI refinancing, medium term tending, short term lending} so also LGD rates for secured loans are cafculated
based on the collateral valuss provided. The inputs for these LGD rates are estimated and, where possible, calibrated through back
testing against recent recoveries. These are repeated for each economic scenario as appropriate.

Significant{ ingrease in credit risk

The Bank continuously monitors all assets subject to ECLs, In order to determine whether an instrument or a portfolio of instruments is
subject to 12mECL or LTECL, the Bank assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognilion. The
Bank considered an exposures to have significantly increased in credit risk in credit risk when the IFRS 9 lifetime PD has doubled since
initial recognition.

The Bank also applies a secondary qualitative mothod for triggering a significant increase in credil risk for an asset, such as moving a
customer/facility to the watch list. In certain cases, the Bank may also consider that events explained in Note 2.3 are a significant
increase in credit risk as opposed to a defaull. !If contractual payments are more than 30 days past due for short term lending and 80
days past due for project finance (medium term and long term leading), the credit risk is deemed to have increased significantly since
initial recognition,

Anatysis of inputs to the ECL mode! under multipie economic scenarios

An overview of the approach to estimating ECLs is set out in Nole 2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies and in Note 2.2
Significant accounting ju¢géments, estimates and assumptions, To ensure compleleness and aceuracy, the Bank obtains the data used
from third party sources (Central Bank of Nigeria, Nigeria Bureau of Statistics, BMI Research, Trading Economics etc.) and a team of
expert within its credit risk department verifies the accuracy of inputs to the Bank’ ECL models including determining the weights
attributable to the multiple scenarios. The following tables set out the key drivers of expected loss and the assumptions used for the
Bank's base case estimate, ECLs based oh the base case, plus the effect of the use of multiple economic scenarios as at 1 fanuary 2018
and 31 December 2018,
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected

{0 be recovered or settied.

Within one More than

in thousands of Nigerian Naira year or less one year Totai
At 31 December 2019
Cash and cash in banks 3,920,602 - 3,820,602
Due from banks 32,095,639 - 32,095,639
l.oans and advances 21,395,874 41,596,930 62,992,804
Investment securities:

Equity instruments at FVOCI - 4,557,279 4 557,279

Debt instruments at amortised cost 437,759 - 437,759
Property, plant and equipment - 2,388,530 2.388,530
intangible assets - 102,916 102,916
Right-of-use assets - 31,786 31,786
Other assets 891,371 - 691,371
Net employee defined benefit assets - 53,135 53,135
Total Assets 58,541,245 48,730,576 107,271,821
Debt securiiies issued and other borrowed funds 1,666,085 62,825,303 64,491,388
Other liabilities 7,905,528 - 7,805,528
Total Liabilities 9,571,613 62,825,303 72,396,916
Net 48,969,632 (14,084,727} 34,874,905
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities - Continued

The table below shows an analysis of assets and Habilities analysed according to when they are expected

to be recovered or settled.

Within one More than

in thousands of Nigerian Naira year or less one yvear Total
At 31 December 2018
Cash and cash in banks 5,835,453 - 5,835,453
Due from banks 15,692,267 - 15,692,267
Loans and advances 2,933,282 41,316,419 44,249,701
Investment securities:

Equity instruments at FVOCI - 4,229,463 4,229,463

Debt instruments at amortised cost 33,132,582 - 33,132,682
Property, plant and equipment - 2,515,805 2,515,805
Intangible assets - 16,508 16,508
Other assets 429 358 - 429,356
Net employee defined benefit assets - 128,075 128,076
Total Assets 58,022,940 48,206,270 106,229,210
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 1,583,254 65,355,746 66,949,000
Other liabilities 5,375,387 - 6,375,387
Total Liabilities 7,868,641 65,355,746 73,324,387
Net 50,054,299 (17,149,476) 32,904,823
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Contingent liabilities and commitments

The Directors are of the opinion that all known lizbilities and commiiments, which are relevant in the
assessment of the state of financial affairs of the Bank, have been taken into consideration in the
preparation of the financial statements.

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank enters into various irrevocable commitments and
contingent liabilities. These consist of undrawn commitments to lend.

Even though these obligations may not be recognised on the statement of financial position, they do
contain credit risk and are therefore part of the overall risk of the Bank (see Note 27).

Letters of guarantees commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific
act, generally related to the import or export of goods.

Legal claims

Litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of the business
undertaken.The Bank has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional advice
has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the Bank makes adjustments to account
for any adverse effects which the claims may have on its financial standing. At the reporting date, The Bank
is involved in various litigation suits in the ordinary course of its business. The actions are being contested
and the Directors are of the opinion that none of the cases are likely to have a material adverse effect on
the Bank.

The Bank, in its ordinary course of business, is presently involved in 13 cases as a defendant (31 December
2018: 8) and 1 case as a plaintiff. The total amount claimed in the 13 cases against the Bank is estimated
at N1.32 Billion (31 December 2018: NO.87 Billion) while the total amount claimed in the 1 case instituted
by the Bank is N 800 Million.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Related party disclosures
Compensation to key management personnel of the Bank
Key management personnel is defined as members of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Compensation

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Short-term employee benefits 214,557 132,584
Retirement benefit costs 150,190 92,809

364,747 225,393

Non-executive directors do not receive pension entitlements from the Bank.

Chairman and Birectors' emoluments

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2019 2018
Fees

Chairman 6,262 5,103

QOther Directors 50,422 50,170

56,684 55,273

Emoluments as executives 364,747 225,393

421,431 280,666

The highest paid Director 78,250 651,002

Number of Directors {excluding the Lhairinan) with the following emolument range wero:

2019 2018
Number Number
NG,800,061 - N&,900,000 3 3

Information on employees

Staff
Average number of persons employed in the financial year and the related staff costs were as follows:
2019 2018
Number Number
Managerial 20 27
Senior staff 112 41
Junior staff 24 94
156 162

The related staff costs, salaries and allowances and pension amounted to 2 ,184,137,000 (2018 -
¥N2,145,230,000).
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPCRT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Centinued
Related party disclosures - Continued

The average gross salaries range and number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the Bank during
the yeaar.

2019 2018
Number Number
X X
1,800,001 - 2,600,000 62 47
2,600,001 - 3,500,000 34 44
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 2 5
4,000,001 - 5,000,000 33 28
5,000,001 - 6,000,000 & Above 25 41
156 162

Key management personnel and their immediate relatives engaged in the following transactions with the
Bank during the year:

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2018
Loans and advances 934,526 495,279
Interest income earned during the year 18,411 14,742

The Bank has applied the exemption granted by 1AS 24 relating to the disclosure requirements in relation to
related party transactions and outstanding balances with {a) a gavernment that has conirol and significant
influence over the Bank (b} another entity that is a related party because the same government has control
or significant influence aver both the Bank and the other entity,

Capital management

The Bank's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the equity on the face of
statement of financial position, are:

- To maintain a set minimum ratio of total capital to total risk weighted assets in line with the regulatory
requirement. The Bank’s capital adequacy ratio is 0.2% (2018: 16%) compared to a minimum ratio of 10
per cent prescribed by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

- To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns
to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders; and

- To maintaln a strong capital position necessary for its jong term financial health, and to support the
development of its business.

The Bank is subject to capital requirements by a regulatory body such as the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN).

The Bank maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and meet the
capitat adequacy requirements of the local banking supervisor, Central Bank of Nigeria. The adequacy of
the Bank's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the rules and ratios established by the
Central Bank of Nigeria supervising the Bank.

The Bank manages its capital structure and makes adjustments {o it according to changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend payment ic shareholders. No changes have been made to the
objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the
Board.

80



31

3z

33

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Capital management - Continued
Regulatory capital

As at 31 Becember 31 December
in thousands of Nigeriarn Naira Note 2019 2018

Tier 1 capital

Issued and paid up share capital 24 49,912,571 49,912,571

Accumulated losses 24 (52,773,743) (45,940,593)
QOther reserves 24 500,000 500,000

Shareholders' fund (2,361,172} 4,471,978

Less:

Intangible assets 19 (102,9186) (16,508}
Total (2,464,088) 4,455,470
Total regulatory capital (2,464,088) 4,455,470

Risk-weighted assets 41,099,611 27,410,895
Total regulatory capital expressed

as a percentage of total risk- -6.0% 16%
weighiad assets

Minimum Capital Requirement Ratio by CBN 10% 10%

Event after reporting period

There are no events after the reporting date that require adjustments in the financial statements.
Management has assessed the impact of the COVID-19 on the going concern of the Bank and has conciuded
that the use of the going concern is appropriate and that the Bank will be able to recaover ts assels and
discharge its liabilities in the foreseeable future for at least the next 12 months.

Since early 2020, the Coronavirus disease (COVID-18) outbreak across China and beyond has caused
significant disruption to the society, impacting the Bank, its employees and customers. In Nigeria it is an
evolving situation and the Bank is monitoring closely, any impact will depend on future developments which
are highly uncertain, and the Bank is still quantifying the impact.

The lockdown of the Country due to the virus could adversely affect the result of operations and financial
position in 2020. The impact of the outbreak on key macroeconomic indicators will be taken into
consideration when determining the ECL estimate under IFRS 9 in 2020.

The Bank has performed a line-by-line analysis of its statement of financial position and has done an
assessment of whether the current uncertainty may impact any of the amounts presented at 31 December
2019. Management has concluded however that the amounts recognised in the financial statement do not
required further adjustment but will continue to monitor situation as new information becomes available
and adjustment thereof will be reflected in the appropriate reporting period.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 May 2020.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 % 2018 %
Gross income 10,577,482 9,143,987
lnterest expenses (1,332,537) {1,149,343})
9,244,955 7,994,644
Impairment charges for credit lasses (2,523,358) (2.668,524)
6,721,597 5,326,120
Bought in material and services {2,241,655) {1,780,128)
Value added 4,479,942 100 3,545,994 100

Applied as follow:
In payment to employees
Personnel expenses 2,184,137 49 2,145,230 60

Retained in the Bank

Bepreciation 185,059 4 306,180 g
Deprediation of right-of use assets 22,684 1 - E
Amaortization 28,438 1 - -
Profit for the year _ 2,059,644 48 1,004,584 31
Value added 4,479,842 100 3,545,994 160

Value added statement represents the wealth created by the efforts of the bank and its employees'
efforts based on ardinary activities and the allocation of that wealth being created between employees,
shareholders, and that retained for the future creation of more wealth.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Statement of financial pesition

Asat 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Migerian Naira 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Assels
Cash and cash in banks 3,920,602 5,835453 557,231 1,135,289 1,915,896
Duefrom banks 32,095,639 15,692,267 8,731,398 8,313,001 11,122,764
Loans and advances 62,992,804 44,249,701 40,753,837 41,577,420 44 061,658
Investment securities:
Equity instruments at FVOCI 4,557,279 4,229,463 - - -
Available-for-sale - - 3,189,182 2,948,778 2,894,645
Debt instrument at amortised cost 437,759 33,132,582 - - -
Held-to-maturity - - 5,146,589 2,879,717 1,308,751
Property, plant and equipment 2,388,530 2,515,805 2,618,716 2,740,524 3,057,756
Intangible assets 102,916 16,508 2 770 5015
31,786 - - - -
Net employee defined benefit assets 53,135 128,075 116,735 203,196 -
Other assets 691,371 429,356 78,518 134,462 364,878
107,271,821 106,229,210 61,203,206 59,733,167 64,731,403
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilit ies
Debt securities issuied and oiher borrowed
funds 64,491,388 66,949,000 21,053,853 22,215.315 19,502,919
Other liahilities 7,905,528 6,375,387 4223212 3,638,083 4,059,362
Net employee defined benefit obligation - B - - 18,236
72,396,918 73,324,387 25,277,065 25,853,398 23,580,517
Equity
Issued and paid up share capital 49,912,571 49,912 571 49,912,571 47,275,135 46,731,851
Accumulated josses (52,773,743} (45,940,593) (35,668,929) {27,783,519) {13,188,174)
Regulatory risk reserve 35,949,500 27,151,882 20,764,753 13,612,649 6,823,909
Fair value reserve 1,286,577 1,280,963 415,748 275,504 283,300
Other reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Total equity 34,874,805 32,904,823 35,926,141 33,879,769 41,150,886
Total lizbilities and equity 107,271,821 106,229,210 61,203,206 59,733,167 64,731,403
Frofit or loss
For the year ended
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2018 2017 2016 2015
Gross earnings 10,577,492 8,143,988 5,280,358 5,660,894 5,573,778
Interest expenses (1,332,537 (1,149,343} (995.,474) (548,752) {501,337)
Credit loss expense/impairment charges (2,623,358) (2,668,524} {920,175) (8,863,101) (803.311)
Profit/(loss} before income tax 2,059,644 1,094 584 (569,167} (8,030,117} 372,022
Income fax expenses - . - . -
Profit/{loss) after tax 2,059,644 1,094,584 (569,167) (8,030,117 372,022
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